

RADEME BUDHAI

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

I am a full stack engineer with over 8 years of work and personal experience developing mobile apps and web apps. I have designed, built and published apps from an idea to a finished product. I love music, food, design and traveling.

EXPERIENCE

AUG 2020 -
PRESENT

+ SANSAN, JAPAN

WEB APP ENGINEER

At Sansan I am mainly focused on building new features for a global audience, as well as supporting the effective localisation of the product. Some of my tasks include:

– Meeting with our Singapore team to build the features requested by our global customers.

– Adapting previous features for the global market. Supporting non Japanese addresses for example.

– Collaborating with the Japanese teams to build new features that would benefit both the Japanese and global market.

Stack: C# 7, JavaScript (jQuery, Bootstrap, etc.), LESS, .NET Framework 4.6.1, PostgreSQL 9.6, Redis 3.2

SEP AUG
2019 - 2020

+ HTM, JAPAN

DEVELOPER

At HTM I work on development projects that draws on the many skills I've gained over the years:

– I develop backend and frontend systems using C#, SignalR and Vue.js. Two recent projects I worked on are a brainstorming system and project management system.

– I do bug fixes and developing new features for existing systems. I'm responsible maintaining the Expense and Time management System.

Stack: Vue.js, C#, ASP.NET, MS SQL, SignalR

NOV SEP
2017 - 2019

+ TABLECROSS, JAPAN

LEAD MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

At Tablecross it was my responsibility to manage and maintain the code and design for the iOS/Android apps:

– I overhauled the apps in 2017 with a new design and new features.

– I developed and designed the UI/UX for new and existing features.

– I made reports using Firebase and Google Data Studio to show user behaviors and patterns.

– I did Funnel analysis to better optimize features.

– I created strategies to increase users.

While at Tablecross I was also involved in marketing:

– I came up with campaigns increase users.

– I designed the banners and web sites for said campaigns using Sketch and Figma.

Stack: Swift, Objective-C, Java, HTML, Sketch, Figma, Firebase and Google DataStudio.

AUG SEP
2016 - 2019

+ BERLTIZ, JAPAN

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR

SEP MAR
2015 - 2016

+ THE STUDENTS' LOAN BUREAU, JAMAICA

SYSTEMS ANALYST

My duties included but were not restricted to:

– Making specific proposals for modifying or replacing systems.

– Producing project feasibility reports.

– Performing system testing.

– Providing training for new systems.

– Writing queries in SQL to serve data and make reports.

Stack: C#, ASP.NET, MS SQL and HTML.

TECH SKILLS

LANGUAGES

Swift, Objective-C, Java, Vue.js, C#

TOOLS

Xcode, Android Studio, Visual Studio, Sketch, Adobe XD, Figma, Firebase

PORTFOLIO

www.rademebudhai.com

APPS

Tablecross (iOS and Android)

<https://tablecross.com/>

Vendi (iOS) - Personal Project

<http://rademebudhai.com/thevendiapp/>

EDUCATION

2010 - 2015

THE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY,
JAMAICA

B.SC. COMPUTER SCIENCE

LANGUAGE

English (Native)

Japanese (Conversational)